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File: 5543.00 

 

December 8, 2015 

 

Mr. Mark Milne 

President 

Enviroclean Landfill Solutions Ltd. 

41 Jefferson Rd 

Morden, MB  R6M 0B8 

 

 

Dear Mr. Milne: 

 

Re: Feedstock Trial at Enviroclean Landfill Solutions Ltd. – Licence 2999 

 

Environmental Approvals Branch is in receipt of your electronic correspondence of February 

19, 2015, and November 16, 2015, and supporting correspondence from HyLife Foods, 

submitted October 27, 2015.  The correspondence requests authorization to begin a 12 month 

trial to compost centrifuged dried biosolids from the R3 Innovations Inc. and Town of Neepawa 

industrial wastewater treatment facility (IWWTF) at the Enviroclean Landfill Solutions Ltd. 

facility in Morden, MB.   

 

Upon review of the NoA, we have determined that the potential environmental effects of the 

trial are insignificant and therefore I have decided pursuant to Section 14(2) of The Environment 

Act to approve the proposed 12 month trial pursuant to the following conditions: 

1. Upon completion of the 12 month trial, a report summarizing results, volumes of 

feedstock utilized, volumes of compost created, analytical results of the compost and 

what the compost was used for or if it was sold. 

2. The Licencee shall not store any feedstock material from the IWWTF outdoors. 

3. The Licencee shall only accept IWWTF feedstock in sealed containers, and shall process 

the feedstock within 12 hours of receiving it. 

4. The Licencee shall notify the assigned Environment Officer no less than 5 days prior to 

receiving the first load of feedstock from the IWWTF. 

5. This approval is in effect for 12 months from the date of receiving the first load of 

feedstock from the IWWTF. 

6. The Licencee shall notify the assigned Environment Officer within 10 days if either party 

(Enviroclean, R3 Innovations or Town of Neepawa) cancels this trial within the 12 month 

timeframe requested. 

 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
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If you have any questions regarding the matter, please contact Environment Officer Tyler 

Kneeshaw at (204) 239-3608. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

“original signed by” 

 

Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

Director 

 

 

c: D. Labossiere/T.Prawdzik/D.Smiley/T.Kneeshaw, Environmental Compliance and 

Enforcement Branch 

S. Stott, HyLife Foods 

C. Synchyshyn – Town of Neepawa 

J. Winsor/C. Switzer, Environmental Approvals Branch 

Public registry 
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